. 409999999

From: Councillor Phil Chapman

Sent: 02 March 2023 17:17

To: Democracy

Cc: Councillor George Reynolds; Gemma Magnuson; Nathanael Stock
Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 21/00517/F
Attachments: eCon_Cropredy, Sibfords And Wroxton.pdf

I would like to speak on the Motocross item which is coming to Committee 9 March in my capacity as Ward
Councillor

This request assumes that this is allowed by procedure which | am not certain of as this item has been Approved and
returns to Committee as an update and to confirm the conditions

Please advise

Kind regards,

Phil Chapman

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Date: Thursday, 2 March 2023 at 12:05

To: Councillor George Reynolds <George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>, Councillor Phil Chapman
<Phil.Chapman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>, Councillor Douglas Webb <Douglas.Webb@ Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 21/00517/F

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @ Cherwellcouncil



